



## Vitalii Kabak

**Date of birth:** 27/05/1984 | **Nationality:** Ukrainian | **Phone number:**

(+380) 663734379 (Mobile) | **Email address:** [v.kabak@lutsk-ntu.com.ua](mailto:v.kabak@lutsk-ntu.com.ua) | **Facebook:**

<https://www.facebook.com/vitalij.kabak> | **Viber:** +380663734379 |

**Address:** Potebni str. 56, 43018, Lutsk, Ukraine (Work)

### ABOUT ME

I am the head of the Department of Digital Educational Technologies of Lutsk National Technical University (Ukraine). I studied at the Lutsk National Technical University, majoring in "Professional training. Computer technologies in management and education"; qualification (by diploma) – engineer-pedagogue.

I defended my PhD thesis in 2014 and received the degree of Candidate of Pedagogical Sciences majoring in "Theory and Methodology of Vocational Education" at National Academy of State Border Service of Ukraine named after Bohdan Khmelnytskyi (Khmelnyskyi). The sphere of my scientific interests are the problems of training future specialists in computer specialties for professional activity by means of digital technologies; inclusive education; information and communication technologies in education.

I am the author or co-author of more than 90 scientific and scientific-methodical works, including: 4 monographs, 1 patent for a utility model, 4 certificates of copyright for a work, 8 articles in collections included in scientific and metric databases of Scopus, Web of Science and Index Copernicus, 4 e-tutorials.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

2004 – 2008 Lutsk, Ukraine

**TRAINING MASTER** FACULTY OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY OF LUTSK STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

2008 – 2016 Lutsk, Ukraine

**ASSISTANT LECTURER** FACULTY OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY OF LUTSK NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

2016 – 2020 Lutsk, Ukraine

**ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR** DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION OF LUTSK NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

2019 – CURRENT Lutsk, Ukraine

**EXPERT** NATIONAL AGENCY FOR HIGHER EDUCATION QUALITY ASSURANCE

2020 Lutsk, Ukraine

**HEAD OF VOCATIONAL EDUCATION AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT** LUTSK NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

2021 – CURRENT Lutsk, Ukraine

**HEAD OF DIGITAL EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES DEPARTMENT** LUTSK NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

Teaching the following courses: *Applied and Web-programming, Hardware and software of video editing, Modern information and communication technologies, Digital technologies in education, Fundamentals of scientific research, Pedagogy, Python programming*

2021 – 2024

**PROJECT MANAGER** LUTSK NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

HEAD OF RESEARCH WORK "FEATURES OF THE IMPLEMENTATION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN THE EDUCATIONAL PROCESS" (No DR 0121U108206)

## ● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

2003 – 2008 Lutsk , Ukraine

**SPECIALIST DEGREE MAJORING IN "PROFESSIONAL TRAINING. COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES IN MANAGEMENT AND EDUCATION"** LUTSK NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

---

2009 – 2013 Ternopil, Ukraine

**PH.D COURSES** TERNOPIL VOLODYMYR HNATIUK NATIONAL PEDAGOGICAL UNIVERSITY

---

09/2014 Khmelnytskyi , Ukraine

**PH.D. IN PEDAGOGICAL SCIENCES** NATIONAL ACADEMY OF THE STATE BORDER GUARD SERVICE OF UKRAINE NAMED AFTER BOHDAN KHMELNYTSKYI

---

15/06/2016 Kyiv, Ukraine

**ADVANCED TRAINING "CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES IN THE EDUCATIONAL PROCESS OF HIGHER EDUCATION"** MICROSOFT UKRAINE

---

16/01/2018 – 16/04/2018 Lublin, Poland

**INTERSHIPS "MODERN MEANS OF COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES IN THE PROCESS OF TRAINING SPECIALISTS OF COMPUTER SPECIALTIES OF HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS"** POLITECHNIKA LUBELSKA

---

09/03/2021 – 24/09/2021 Kyiv, Ukraine

**INTERNSHIP AT THE STATE INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION "UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT»** NATIONAL ACADEMY OF EDUCATIONAL SCIENCES OF UKRAINE

---

09/11/2021 – 16/11/2021 Lublin, Poland

**ONLINE INTERSHIPS "ONLINE LEARNING AS AN UNCONVENTIONAL FORM OF MODERN EDUCATION ON THE EXAMPLE OF MOODLE PLATFORM"** RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF LUBLIN SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL PARK AND IESF

---

25/07/2022 – 29/07/2022 Kyiv, Ukraine

**ONLINE TRAINING FOR TEACHERS AND COORDINATORS OF THE COURSE "CREATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF IT PRODUCTS"** GENESIS & PFE

---

05/05/2023

**WORKSHOP "HOW TO USE AI"** Ukraine Global Faculty

---

02/11/2023 Lutsk , Ukraine

**UNIVERSITY TEACHERS CERTIFICATION CENTRES: INNOVATIVE APPROACH TO PROMOTION TEACHING EXCELLENCE (UTTERLY)** LUTSK NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

---

**Website** <https://projects.lnu.edu.ua/utterly/>

02/10/2023 – 30/11/2023 Kothen (DE), Germany

**INTERNATIONAL INTERNSHIP «DIGITAL FUTURE: BLENDED LEARNING»** Anhalt University of Applied Sciences (Germany)

---

**Website** <https://digin-net.de/>

22/07/2024 – 26/07/2024 Kyiv, Ukraine

**TEACHERS' SMART UP: SUMMER EDITION 2024** Sigma Software University

---

**Website** <https://university.sigma.software/en/>

Website <https://boost.mspu.edu.ua/>

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): **UKRAINIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
<b>GERMAN</b>	B1	B1	A2	B1	B1
<b>POLISH</b>	B1	B1	A2	A2	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

## ● DIGITAL SKILLS

---

Microsoft Office | Google Drive | Social Media | Zoom | Facebook | Skype | LearningApps | Camtasia Studio | Adobe Captivate | Organizational and planning skills | LMS Moodle | Microsoft Excel | Jaws for Windows | Gmail | Presenting | Adobe Premiere | ChatGPT | Kahoot! | Mentimeter | Gemini | Microsoft Copilot | Google (Google Meet, Google Docs, Google Classroom, Google Forms, Google Drive, Google Slide)

## ● PUBLICATIONS

---

2024

[\*\*USING THE LABSTER VIRTUAL LABORATORY TO STUDY CHEMISTRY AT A TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY\*\*](#)

---

2024

[\*\*INTERACTIVE LEARNING IN ECONOMIC EDUCATION: INTEGRATING LEARNINGAPPS.ORG TASKS INTO MOODLE\*\*](#)

---

2024

[\*\*MOOC COURSES AS AN ELEMENT OF BLENDED LEARNING\*\*](#)

---

2024

[\*\*CONDITIONS FOR FORMING GRAPHIC COMPETENCE OF FUTURE SPECIALISTS IN THE FIELD OF DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS\*\*](#)

---

2024

[\*\*THE PEDAGOGICAL TERMINOLOGY DEVELOPMENT AND THE FORMATION OF THE PEDAGOGYCONCEPTUAL AND CATEGORICAL APPARATUS\*\*](#)

---

2023

[\*\*MEANS AND TECHNOLOGIES OF DIGITAL LEARNING: THEORETICAL AND PRACTICAL ASPECTS\*\*](#)

---

2023

[\*\*PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION \(DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES\): MASTER'S COURSE\*\*](#)

---

2023

[\*\*DIGITAL LEARNING SPACE AS THE MAIN INNOVATION OF XXI CENTURY\*\*](#)

---

2023

[\*\*FORMATION OF THE ABILITY FOR PERSONAL SELF-DEVELOPMENT IN FUTURE EDUCATION LEARNERS\*\*](#)

---

2023

**PRACTICAL ASPECTS OF IMPLEMENTING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TECHNOLOGIES IN THE TRAINING PROCESS OF FUTURE SPECIALISTS**

---

2022

**GOOGLE DIGITAL TOOLS AS A MEANS OF IMPROVING THE EDUCATIONAL PROCESS AT HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS**

---

2022

**SOCIAL NETWORKS AS TOOLS FOR FORMING THE INFORMATIONAL EDUCATIONAL ENVIRONMENT OF A HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTION**

---

2022

**THE ORIGINAL METHOD OF CONTROLLING A COMPUTER USING DISTANCE SENSORS**

---

2022

**NEW APPROACH IN EDUCATION: SMART TECHNOLOGY**

---

2021

**THEORETICAL ASPECTS OF IMPLEMENTATION INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN THE EDUCATIONAL PROCESS**

---

2020

**USING THE LEARNINGAPPS.ORG ONLINE SERVICE IN THE MOODLE SYSTEM IN THE PROCESS OF TRAINING OF SPECIALISTS IN ECONOMIC SPECIALTIES**

---

2020

**MONITORING THE QUALITY OF THE INITIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE POTENTIAL ENGINEER-PEDAGOGUES AS A PEDAGOGICAL PROBLEM**

---

2020

**FORMATION OF ICT COMPETENCE OF FUTURE COMPUTER SPECIALISTS IN INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION**

---

2019

**THE USE OF AN INFORMATION SYSTEM ALGOSTUDY FOR ALGORITHMIC THINKING FORMATION OF FUTURE ENGINEER-TEACHERS IN THE FIELD OF COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES**

---

## ● **PROJECTS**

---

2024

**Erasmus+ KA2 project "Bringing Opportunities and Organizational Success To Small Local Universities in Ukraine" (101083203 – BOOST - ERASMUS-EDU-2022-CBHE)**

---

Participation in educational internship

**Link** <https://boost.mspu.edu.ua/>

2023

**Digital Innovation Network 2 (Diglin.Net 2)**

---

Participation in educational internship

**Link** <https://digin-net.de/>

2023

**University teachers` certification centres: innovative approach to promotion teaching excellence (UTTERLY)**

---

Participation in educational internship

Link <https://projects.lnu.edu.ua/utterly/>

2018

## **Strengthening Academic Integrity in Ukraine Project (SAIUP)**

---

Participation in educational internship

### ● **ID**

---

#### **Researchgate.net:**

---

[https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Kabak\\_Vitalii](https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Kabak_Vitalii)

#### **Google Scholar:**

---

[https://scholar.google.com.ua/citations?hl=ru&user=Pul\\_dUwAAAAJ](https://scholar.google.com.ua/citations?hl=ru&user=Pul_dUwAAAAJ)

#### **ORCID:**

---

<https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9823-825X>

#### **Web of Science:**

---

<https://www.webofscience.com/wos/author/record/O-7990-2019>

#### **Scopus:**

---

<https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57705034900>